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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
April 19, 2010 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #24 April 20, 2010 at 10:30 am in ARMS 2005
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #24 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #23 4/13/10) review and approval.

4. EFD 32-09 ENE 13100 & 13200 Transforming Ideas to Innovation I & Transforming Ideas to Innovation II – discussion and ECC vote.  

5. Consideration by the ECC for final approval of the following EFD’s on behalf of the faculty. 

	EFD_34-10 


	ECE
	36800
	Data Structures

	EFD_33-10 


	ECE
	36200
	Microprocessor Systems and Interfacing

	EFD 32-10 

EFD_31-10 


	ECE
ECE 
	33700

30100
	ASIC Design Laboratory 

Signals and Systems

	EFD_29-10 


	ECE
	26400
	Advanced C Programming 

	EFD_28-10 


	ECE
	25500
	Introduction to Electronic Analysis and Design 

	EFD_27-10 


	ECE
	20200
	Linear Circuit Analysis II

	[image: image1.png]


Sending Comment... 

Your Comments on EFD_28-10: 
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Note: Comments will be publicly available
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6. EFD 8-10 BME 20600 Biomedical Engineering Laboratory II.  Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.
7. EFD 7-10 BME 20500 Biomedical Engineering Laboratory I.  Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.
8. EFD 6-10 BME 20100 Biomolecules Structure, Function and Engineering Applications. Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.
9. EFD 9-09 Hybrid Systems.  Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.  

10. Adjournment 
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